



# TREVOR COGHILL

BLA



*Design Specialist*

604-228-1855 ext.3 [trevor@ecoplan.ca](mailto:trevor@ecoplan.ca)

Trevor is an award-winning graphic designer and communications specialist who ensures that EcoPlan's publications and reports are both user friendly and visually appealing. Trevor's 15 years of experience include project branding and design, printed material production for policy documents, resource and planning guides, reports, and communication graphics. Trevor has managed the graphic production of all EcoPlan's recent publications, including CAP – Fraser River, Surrey Coastal Flood Adaptation Strategy and the Climate Action Secretariat's Climate Change and Health backgrounder series. Trevor's graphic design work has been specifically recognized by both the Canadian Institute of Planners (CIP) and the Planning Institute of BC (PIBC).



## EDUCATION

Bachelor of Landscape  
Architecture  
1998, University of  
British Columbia,  
Vancouver, BC



## PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

2006 – Present  
Design Specialist,  
EcoPlan  
Vancouver, BC

2005 – 2014  
Principal Designer,  
Contexture Design  
Vancouver, BC

2004 – 2006  
Graphic Designer,  
Verdant Group  
Vancouver, BC

## SELECT PROJECT EXPERIENCE

### **SeaCity Coastal Design Challenge**

Client: City of Vancouver

Dates: 2020 - present

### **CFAS Coastal Projects Environmental Assessment**

Client: City of Surrey

Dates: 2020 - present

### **Surrey Coastal Flood Adaptation Strategy (CFAS)**

Client: City of Surrey

Dates: 2016 - 2019

### **Climate 2050**

Client: Metro Vancouver

Dates: 2018 - 2019

### **Haisla Nation Comprehensive Community Plan**

Client: Haisla Nation

Dates: 2018 - 2019

### **Lower Mainland Flood Management Strategy – communications support**

Client: Fraser Basin Council

Dates: 2018 - 2019

### **Port of Vancouver – Climate Adaptation Roadmap**

Client: Port of Vancouver

Dates: 2018 - 2019

### **CVRD Flood Risk Assessment**

Client: Cowichan Valley Regional District

Dates: 2018 – 2019

### **Coastal Adaption Program (CAP) - Fraser River Foreshore**

Client: City of Vancouver

Dates: 2017 - 2018



***Britannia Community Services Centre Renewal***

Client: City of Vancouver

Dates: 2016 - 2018

***Britannia Community Services Centre Renewal***

Client: City of Vancouver

Dates: 2016 - 2018

***MAP Strathcona (Mobility Action Plan)***

Client: Strathcona Business Improvement Association

Dates: 2017 - 2018

***Cowichan 2050 Integrated Regional Planning Strategy***

Client: Cowichan Valley Regional District

Dates: 2017 – 2018

***Climate Change and Health Backgrounders***

Client: BC Ministry of Health, Climate Action Secretariat

Dates: 2016 - 2017

***Public Consultation and Community Relations Services***

Client: Metro Vancouver

Dates: 2014 - 2017

***Health Impact Assessment of Transportation and Land Use Planning Activities***

Client: Metro Vancouver, Air Quality Services

Dates: 2014 - 2015

**SELECT PUBLICATIONS**

- City of Vancouver (2018). *Vancouver's Changing Shoreline: Preparing for Sea Level Rise*
- Metro Vancouver (2015). *Health Impact Assessment of Transportation and Land Use Planning Activities*.
- Parks Canada (2015). *Promising Pathways: Strengthening engagement and relationships with Aboriginal peoples in Parks Canada heritage places*.
- UN-Habitat (2014). *Planning for Climate Change: A Strategic, Values-based Approach for Urban Planners*.
- Province of British Columbia (2013). *A Path Forward: A Regional Planning Toolkit*.

**SELECT AWARDS**

***2019 Planning Institute of BC, Award of Excellence (Gold)***

Coastal Adaptation Plan – Fraser River Foreshore

***2018 UBCM Community Excellence Award***

Cowichan 2050

***2016 Planning Institute of BC, Award of Excellence (Silver)***

Health Impact Assessment for Transportation and Land Use Planning Activities - Guidebook & Toolkit

***2015 Planning Institute of BC, Award of Excellence***

Planning for climate change: a strategic, values-based approach for urban planners

***2013 Canadian Institute of Planners Award for Planning Excellence – Publications***

A Path Forward: A Regional Planning Toolkit

***2011 Planning Institute of BC, Award of Excellence – Planning Practice***

Musqueam Comprehensive Community Plan

